



Nancy Genung <ngenung@ehpolice.com>

FW: OPRA request - Invoice of Body Camera Purchase in the Police Department

5 messages

Nicolette Riggi <nicoletter@easthanovertownship.com>
To: "ngenung@ehpolice.com" <ngenung@ehpolice.com>

Thu, Aug 31, 2023 at 8:39 AM

Good Morning Nancy,

Please see the OPRA Request below.
Thanks,

Nicolette Riggi, RMC
Township Clerk
411 Ridgedale Avenue
East Hanover, NJ 07936
Phone: (973) 888-6008

-----Original Message-----

From: Eric Kim <opra+request-51007-d03da7dd@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 11:54 PM
To: Nicolette Riggi <nicoletter@easthanovertownship.com>
Subject: OPRA request - Invoice of Body Camera Purchase in the Police Department

Dear East Hanover Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

1. Total number of body cameras currently deployed in the police department. **34**
2. Date on which body cameras were deployed to any of the police officers for the first time (year and month). **02/09/22**
3. All invoices of body cameras purchases (if body cameras were purchased). **Kenny has info**
4. Dates of initial body camera assignment for each police officer currently employed. **02/09/22**

Yours faithfully,

T. Kim

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-51007-d03da7dd@requests.opramachine.com

Is nicoletter@easthanovertownship.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to East Hanover Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=east_hanover_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/invoice_of_body_camera_purchase_113

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.